

BOULDER CITY MUNICIPAL POOL AD HOC COMMITTEE MEETING
November 17, 2020
(Agenda previously posted in accordance with NRS 241.O2O.3 (a))
The meeting of the Boulder City Municipal Pool Ad Hoc Committee was called to order by Chairman Kiernan McManus at 4:00PM, Tuesday, November 17, 2020 in the Council Chamber, City Hall, 401 California Avenue, Boulder City, Nevada.

Present:		Kiernan McManus, Chairman
			James Adams, Vice Chairman						
			Carol Jefferies, Member
			Martin Rihel, Member
David Cohen, Member
Valerie McNay, Member
			Sara Caroll, Member
			Chad Anderson, Member 
			
Also present:		Keegan Littrell, Public Works Director
Roger Hall, Parks and Recreation Director
 			Julie Calloway, Parks & Recreation Manager
			Cheree Brennan, Aquatic Coordinator
			Sierra Beggs, Assistant Aquatic Coordinator
			Sheri Bonk, Parks and Recreation Department Secretary

Absent:  		Terry Stevens, Member
		
	
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENT:  Fred Voltz called in and requested his comments be added to the record verbatim (attached). 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

1. 	For possible action: Approval of the minutes from the October 21, 2020 meeting of the Municipal Pool Ad Hoc Committee.
  
Motion: To approve the October 2020 Minutes as amended

Moved by: Member Rihel 	Seconded by: Member Adams

AYE: Chairman Kiernan McManus, Member James Howard, Member Carol Jefferies, Member Martin Rihel, Member David Cohen, Member Sara Caroll, Member Valerie McNay, and Member Chad Anderson (8)

NAY: None (0)

Absent: Terry Stevens

2.  For possible action:  Discussion and provide recommendations regarding the design                        features and elements of a new aquatic facility

Public Works Director, Keegan Littrell, discussed design elements including a
revised design. Members discussed revisions and the various options for the aquatic center. Chairman McManus asked if the barbecue would remain at the current location. Director Hall said there are no plans to remove it at this time. Member Rihel suggested adding diving boards and climbing walls to the design list.  Member Anderson discussed the façade and the footprint of the pool.  Member Anderson also presented design options to compliment down town architecture. Chairman McManus discussed the need for public access to restrooms and discussed drawbacks to exhibit #2. Chairman McManus stated the design sets back from Ave B and public access to restrooms could be difficult. Member Anderson discussed alternative restroom locations.  Member Jefferies suggested contacting the Girl Scout’s regarding the Girl Scout building with the idea of possibly removing the building and providing them an alternate location. Member Rihel suggested keeping Boulder City High School architecture design in mind when designing the Aquatic Center. Director Littrell asked members if the new design should be a combination of design two and three. Director Littrell stated, that he and Member Anderson will work together on the redesign with new revisions. 


3.  Verbal update regarding items related to repairing the existing aquatic facility

Public Works Director, Keegan Littrell, informed the members that the consulting firm will begin their evaluation of the pool.  They will be providing their professional opinion on repairing the current facility and a cost estimate for a new facility.  The process should take about 3 months. 
Director Littrell also provided members with the repair estimates from the Poolserv Pool Company. 

4.  Verbal report from Aquatics Coordinator Cheree Brennan regarding the current programs, classes, attendance and participation at the Boulder City Pool

Aquatic Coordinator, Cheree Brennan, discussed and showed a power point highlighting programs, classes, and Special events at the Boulder City pool. In addition, Coordinator Brennan shared various participation statistics. Member Rihel asked about a public comment regarding the aquatic centers participation numbers. Coordinator Brennan stated, numbers may not include overall use. Member Adams stated the pool is a benefit to the community.  Member Caroll stated, swim meets would bring in more participation and revenue.  

[bookmark: _GoBack]

5. For Possible action:  Discussion and recommendations regarding future agenda items

Members discussed agenda items for the next meeting including Item #2 regarding design elements. Chairman McManus suggested adding “for possible action” to this agenda item.  Members also requested a review or update of the status of the ballot questions. Should any more information come from the Poolserv evaluation, members requested a repeat of Item #3. 

6. Public Comment: 

Fred Voltz called in and requested his comments be added to the record verbatim (attached).

There being no further business to discuss, Chairman McManus adjourned the meeting at 5:00PM. 

____________________________________
Kiernan McManus, Chairman


ATTEST:


____________________________________
Julie Calloway, Parks and Recreation Manager
November 17, 2020 Municipal Pool Ad Hoc Committee Meeting     3
